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November 8, 2013
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2695R
TO BE OPENED: 11/25/2013
TITLE: Recovering from Mental Illness Through Employment
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Rhonda R. Grandy
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 14-2695R

	1. 
	11
	3.2.1
	Q.
The Department indicated that the program “be consistent” with the Dartmouth model.  Since the rural nature of Montana might make some elements of the Dartmouth model difficult to follow, will the Department be satisfied if the Dartmouth model is largely followed with certain components disregarded in favor of implementing strategies to meet the needs of our rural population? 
A.
The Department believes that all elements of the Dartmouth model can be achieved in rural as well as urban areas.  If specific employment opportunities are not available in a community/area, the employment program will work with the individual to consider other jobs that relate to the individual’s preferences and relationship building with available employers.  

	2. 
	11
	3.2.1
	Q.
The RFP states “for a proposal to be considered, it must be in response to an identified need that is otherwise unmet or under met in the community. The proposal must include information to substantiate the un/under met need…”  Because some communities have more programs to address needs versus other communities, does AMDD broadly have some goals they want to achieve?  In other words, are there common unmet or under met needs throughout Montana the Department wants to address? 
A.
According to national research, approximately 2 of every 3 people with mental illness are interested in competitive employment; however, less than 15% are employed competitively.  The goal of the Department is to assist individuals with a goal of employment, based on individual preferences, to attain that goal.  

	3. 
	11
	3.2.1
	Q.
The Dartmouth model has a “zero exclusion criteria.”  If the state Vocational Rehabilitation agency does not adhere to this specific policy, can funding from the project be used for services that VR would normally pay for, e.g. job development? 
A.
Yes it may.  However, it will be important for the Employment Program to work with Vocational Rehabilitation on other employment accommodations, possible funding supports, and relationship building to strengthen and understand the model and partnerships.  

	4. 
	12
	3.2.2
	Q.
The Department mentions ARM 37.86.3502(2) as the definition for SDMI.  Could the Department please provide the actual definition so we are clear what the specific population that is targeted?  
A.
The Department apologizes for any confusion on the ARM citation.  Please reference the following website:  http://www.mtrules.org/gateway/ruleno.asp?RN=37.86.3503 for the Department definition for SDMI.  

	5. 
	12
	3.2.4
	Q.
The RFP states the “proposal must demonstrate that the knowledge and skills developed as part of the project will be integrated into the community’s mental health system.”  How does the Department define “community’s mental health system” in this context?  
A.
A mental health system in any given community that can provide comprehensive mental health services to ensure on-going integrated mental health treatment beyond employment services, i.e. case management, community based rehabilitation, medication management, etc. 

	6. 
	12
	3.2.5
	Q.
There are numerous individual and program-level recovery measures in existence.  Does AMDD have a Recovery Marker System already in place?  If not, is the contractor expected to create one with assistance from AMDD based on existing models?
A.
Yes, AMDD does have the Recovery Marker System.  Agencies can be ‘enrolled’ and trained if they do not currently have the RM System. The agency must be able access the Internet.   

	7. 
	12
	3.2.5
	Q.
Besides the Recovery Marker System, what other specific reports does the Department expect the contractor to provide every quarter? 
A.
The Department will provide a template for any required quarterly and annual reports to contracted programs.

	8. 
	12
	3.3.1
	Q.
Will peer mentors’ salaries be paid from the budget of the program?
A.
Yes – all staff may be paid from the budget of the proposed program.  The offeror may also choose to cover certain costs from other resources.  

	9. 
	12
	3.3.1
	Q.
Does the department have identified expectations with regard to the job duties described in the job descriptions of the peer mentors? 
A.
Peer specialists have first-hand experience recovering from mental illness and must be qualified for the position in consideration.  Peer positions are considered competitive and meet the following criteria:  Treated like any other practioner at the agency, be included in meetings, and have access to the same information and records that any other practioner uses.  

	10. 
	12
	3.3.1
	Q.
Does the Department have a targeted goal of the number of peer mentors?   In other words, is there a minimum number of peer members the Department wants as part of this program? 
A.
Offerors ‘are encouraged to submit proposals that demonstrate use of peer supported services.” There are no mandatory requirements under this Section.  

	11. 
	13
	3.3.2
	Q.
The RFP states “Proposals will also be evaluated on continuing training opportunities through agency, partner agencies and on-line offerings.”  Does the Department plan on sponsoring IPS training in the future.  Or is that funded through the project’s budget?    
A.
The Department may consider future IPS training, in addition to “opportunities through agency, partner agencies and on-line offering,” as the Department evaluates progress through action plans driven by the fidelity reviews.  The Department will review training opportunities the agency currently utilizes to ensure all staff receive broad-based training to promote a thorough understanding of mental illness, treatment for mental illness, and related training topics, such as cultural responsiveness, promising practices, new research, etc.   “Activities that will be undertaken to ensure all employment specialists and employment supervisors are formally trained, within 12 months of contract offer,” are the responsibility of the program and may be included in the project’s budget or covered through other resources, as described in the proposal.  

	12. 
	13
	3.3.3
	Q.
Does the department lend flexibility to the “culturally diverse backgrounds” of the potential individuals served based on the particular region of the state that the providers are located?  In other words, can a provider identify an unmet need in a particular population and develop specific training and interventions that address that particular population’s culturally specific challenge to employment? 
A.
Yes.  Specific training and interventions must also adhere to the IPS philosophy and principles.  

	13. 
	14
	4.2.4
	Q.
Will the Department be coordinating and facilitating the on-site fidelity reviews?  Or is this the responsibility of the contractor? 
A.
Yes, the Department will coordinate and facilitate the on-site fidelity reviews.  The review process will be completed in collaboration with the contractor.  

	14. 
	16
	5.1
	Q.
Does the Department expect to have on-going funding after June 30, 2015?  If so, will it be a similar amount for each fiscal year? 
A.
The Department believes on-going funding is an important component to comprehensive mental health and recovery services; however, the Department cannot project on-going funding for the next biennium (FY 16-17).  Please reference 3.2.4 Sustainability - proposals will be evaluated based on all potential funding sources the offeror identifies.   

	15. 
	20
	N/A
	Q.
What does the Department mean with “Methodology for Progress” under the Reporting section? 
A.
Contractors must have the technology capability to report as required under 3.2.5.
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